



## Curriculum Vitae

**Ryan J. Langemeier, PhD, AIA, NCARB, NCIDQ**  
Consulting Architect

### **Professional Practice**

---

Registered practicing architect with over 20 years of expertise in design, planning, programming and project management of institutional, commercial and housing projects. Forensic expertise includes research, investigation of codes, technical performance, contract issues and construction defect determination and remediation. He has a strong background in both the business sector of architecture as well as within the academic environment. Teaching experience entails over sixteen years instructing various Architectural, Interior Design and Construction Management courses.

### **Employment History**

---

#### *Consulting Architect – Crane Engineering*

Plymouth, MN • 2016 - Present

Provides assessments and evaluations regarding physical conditions as a result of architectural or planning decisions regarding a particular incident or outcome. Code compliance evaluation for structures and environments, field assessments of structures, environments and construction contract performance issues. Serves as expert witness to present professional opinions and results.

#### *Architect –Langemeier Architects*

Mankato, MN • 2002 - Present

Owner and has over 20 years of experience as an Architect. Provides high quality professional services in architectural design, planning and adaptive reuse. Delivery of these services is accomplished by identifying the client's specific need for any or all aspects of service. Architectural services may include one or more of the following: space planning, building design, code analysis, existing facilities analysis, construction documentation, specifications and material selections and sustainable materials research.

### *Instructor – South Central College, Architectural Drafting and Design*

North Mankato, MN • 2007 - present

Responsible for curriculum development, teaching and advising students. Also serves on various academic committees and is the Department Chair for the Technical Careers programs.

## **Professional Licenses**

---

Registered Architect:

Minnesota, Iowa, Nebraska, South Dakota, Wisconsin

NCIDQ Certificate # 29223, 2012

## **Professional Affiliations**

---

American Institute of Architects, Member, 1996-Present.

National Council Architectural Registration Board, 1997-Present.

Served on the Program Advisory Committee (PAC), 2007-2009, Interior Design Program. The Art Institutes International, Minneapolis, MN.

Served as a Subject Matter Expert to develop an online course for South University (CON3020 - Construction Design Communications and CON4020 - Construction Project Management).

## **Education**

---

Ph.D. in Education, Capella University, 2007.

Master of Architecture, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 1989.

Bachelor of Science, Architectural Studies, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, 1987.

### ***Continuing Studies***

Dissertation: The Educational Effectiveness of Confinement Education of Juveniles.

## **Professional Design Projects (Partial Listing)**

---

Spec Building II, (20,000SF) addition, Windom, MN

Mom and Pop's, St. Peter, MN

KK Berge building restoration, Granite Falls, MN

Corporate 4 (3,000 SF) two story office building addition, Mankato, MN



Premiere Centre (14,000 SF new strip mall), Mankato, MN

Pier Pleasure Boat Lifts and Docks (8,800 SF addition), Mankato, MN

Salon 07 (1200 SF tenant build-out), Mankato, MN

Aspire Salon and Spa (1500 SF tenant build-out), Fairmont, MN

Drummer Development, Mankato, MN

